Department of Rehabilitation Traumatic Brain Needs Assessment Survey Subcommittee Minutes

MEETING MINUTES
Monday, June 15, 2020 
10:30 a.m. – 11:30 a.m.
Meeting by Videoconference Only

TBI NEEDS ASSESSMENT Members (In-Person): None   

TBI NEEDS ASSESSMENT Members (Phone/Video): Todd Higgins (Chair), Dr. Charles (Chuck) Degeneffe, Susan Hansen, Kim Baker, Eric Williams and Dr. Stephanie Kolakowsky-Hayner.

TBI NEEDS ASSESSMENT Members Not Present: Lili Whittaker

DOR Staff: Tanya Thee, Phi-Phi Phan

Members of the Public: None 

1. Welcome and Introductions	
Lead, Todd Higgins called meeting to order at 10:53am

2. Approval of the April 13, 2020 Meeting Minutes (Act and Discuss)
Stephanie motion to approve and Susan 2nd. All members agreed to accept the February meeting minutes by consensus. 
	
3. Discuss the Status of TBI Needs Assessment Survey Questions Provided by Dr. Stephanie Kolakowsky-Hayner

DOR will distribute the questions in four categories. This is the first draft and may contain errors.  Final documents will be resent after corrections are made.
1. Demographic Questionnaire
2. Needs Questionnaire
3. Injury Characteristics Questionnaire 
4. Extended Demographics Questionnaire
5. Professional Needs Questionnaire is not complete and will be discussed further.

Questions:

Would we want to know if any consumers are military or homeless and ask if any have been incarcerated. 
How many are victims of domestic violence?  Abuse is already a question; it can be made clearer.
Paper surveys should be available.

Discussion for Professional Needs:

· Learn more about their type of practice.
· Perceptions of Professionals for types of needs.
· Do you think your patients’ needs were met?
· What is the lack of resources or financial support?
· Would these surveys be something that our vendor support would work on when we bring someone on?
· If we already have the skills needed on the board, would we still want to bring on an outside person?
· If we did go to an outside vendor, it would be worthwhile to have them work on focus groups of 8-10 and we must decide if we want to go the route of focus groups.
· Are we allowed to put out and RFP and not fill it if we cannot meet the timeline?  Yes, we can. Chuck has sent a copy of an RFP to Tanya so we can get an idea of what it looks like. A second one was sent out this morning. 
· Our board members with experience will get the online and paper surveys up and running. 
· We want to be complete by 4/2021
· At next full board meeting we will get approval for RFP, and ability to send it out.
· Does state allow for google docs creations to share with everyone?
Tanya will find out and let us know.
Questionnaires will get out to the board as soon as corrections are made.
Advisory Board Members should let Tanya know list of partners we want to get survey out to. 
Find out if we can have links to surveys on Social Media.
Also link of DOR website with option for paper survey or alternative format.
Eric – for paper surveys, who would be responsible to enter those into system?  It would be us. Would they have the option to do both online and paper so as not to create duplicates?  Vermont’s surveys had more personal identifiable information.  Most often people respond to anonymous surveys better.  What would the cost be to have vendors assist with surveys and or how much would we be willing to pay for vendors to assist with surveys?  We are still looking at that option and the money would come from the grant. 


4. Review the TBI Project Tracking Tool.
DOR, Tanya Thee, no new information.  No questions or comments.

5. TBI Advisor Board Meeting end of June 2020
Lead Todd Higgins:  Next meeting will be June 22, 2020 

6. Discuss Subcommittee Next Steps
RFP and moving forward with surveys and have our goals completed.

7. Public Comment: No public comment.

8. Adjournment
Motion to adjourn by Stephanie with second by Susan at 11:45am
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